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From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 31 - Seminar Series, Talks with Docs,

LEAPS-T Internship Fair 2019, Professional Development Talk, LU Sway Challenge,
Lincoln Lacrosse Club Clinic, and more ...

Importance: High

Student Wire Hrsan,

Today: Seminar Series: Talks with Docs
You are encouraged to attend the following seminar
sponsored by the Division of Student Success today:

e Learn what it takes to get into medical school
Contact: Chenere Ramsey

Today: LEAPS-T Internship Fair 2019

Please see the attached regarding the LEAPS-T Internship for 2019
starting at 12:30 pm today in the Science Center, Room 123.
Contact: John Chikwem

Read More

Tonight: Professional Development Talk

The Deputy Director in the Department of Accounts and Finance,
Michael Hurst will be hosting a Professional Development talk with the
National Association of Black Accountants (NABA) tonight at 7 pm in
University Hall 204. All are welcome to attend and learn more about
different opportunities.

Contact: Daliso Talimi

Read More

Tomorrow: LU Sway Challenge
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https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/MsIsadoraPorter.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Internship Fair 2019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG4527333161948257111.jpg

ARE YOU READY FOR THE LU Sway? Let’s bring more Lincoln spirit and
unity by doing this dance! Watch the video on Instagram, learn the
dance and add your own favor to it, mention @luparoyalcourt
@tltblogshow, use the hashtag #LUSwayChallenge and we will shout
you out if you have the best LU Sway! We will pick an individual winner
and active organization that has the BEST LU Sway. All submissions are
due tomorrow. Show us what you got!

Contact: Yolanda Johnson

Read More

Saturday: Lincoln Lacrosse Club Clinic

Interested in joining the LU Lacrosse Club? Interested in just learning
about lacrosse? Come out to this clinic on campus to get some hands-on
learning from US Lacrosse on Saturday, February 2 from 12 — 2 pm.
Contact: Brandon Olaya

Read More

February 6: Alumni Panel Discussion

Five Lincoln University alumni will be back at Lincoln to participate in a
panel discussion on their path through Lincoln and where they are
currently. They will also discuss the impact of being a member of the
National Association of Black Accountants (NABA) made on their career
and professional development. Students and faculty are welcome to
attend this event on February 6 at 7 pm in University Hall 204.

Contact: Daliso Talimi

Read More

February 8: HBCU Night at The Barclays

A. Martin & Industries will be hosting an upcoming HBCU Night at the
Barclays Center in Brooklyn, NY on February 8. This will include a
Diversity & Inclusion Workshop/Career Fair for current HBCU juniors
and seniors who are seeking internships and entry-level jobs. Recent
graduates are also encouraged to attend. See below for more details.
Contact: Tyshana Brunson

Read More / Career Fair Info

LU Men of the Year

The Office of Male Achievement is searching for the 2019-2020 LU Men
of the Year. One male per class year will be selected. Please submit
nominations by March 6.

Contact: Jonathan Harris

Read more

Man of the Month Award

Please see the attached regarding the Man of the Month Award
sponsored by the Office of Male Achievement.

Contact: Jonathan Harris

Flyer / Nomination Form

SACNAS Application Workshop
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https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/lusway.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_4626.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__netsgroups.com_HBCU&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=S_Pb6b-nijufLYrNhIejX989XPMUTsNPzJoyd8pf6cE&s=pJMGSJ_L5wX3nMhESAxQVldMj_7GrWlVrU6xT5fiw0Y&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/HBCU Night.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2019-2020 Lincoln Man of the Year Nomination_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Man Of the month flyer.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_1qBO3imr29EpO6YiUMzRbMW-5Fl7vcVREEnSdOGpi-2Do55c_viewform-3Fedit-5Frequested-3Dtrue&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=zxfIbdsUQgMB__qmFfyp21LwD6dZHPGqY9WKRE-Stwk&s=zVfK1mWjyDRrMFx579qqIqmr_mO_26nbAhgn9g5M6X4&e=

The Lincoln University Society for Advancement of Chicanos/Hispanics
and Native Americans in Science (SACNAS) Chapter will be hosting an
application workshop on February 6 from 7 - 8 pm in the Science
Building Room 119. Please see below for more details.

Contact: Bria Garcia

Read More

Deadline Change: LU Women of the Year

Apply for the LU Women of the year and demonstrate leadership
ability to promote and empower women in creative ways through the
Women's Center at Lincoln University. See below for more details. The
deadline to submit the application has been changed to February 12.
Contact: Belinda Madison

Read More

Enrollment Management - Summer Work Study
Enrollment management is seeking students for summer to assist
(financial aid, admissions, registrar, billing) and students. Please see

Dr. Kimberly Taylor-Benns (Canon House, Room 204) to learn about an
exciting summer opportunity. Interested students should have a desire
to help new and returning students as well as a positive “can do”
outlook when working in a fast-paced dynamic fun office for the
summer.

Contact: Kimberly Taylor-Benns

Feel the Roar — Volunteer Opportunity

The Office of Undergraduate Admissions doesn’t want you to miss your
opportunity to register as a volunteer for our Admitted Students Day:
Feel the ROAR Friday, April 5. We need enthusiastic Lincoln men and
women to show future Lions what the ROAR is all about! Click the
registration link to register as a Tour Guide. Volunteers are expected to
attend all three scheduled volunteer meetings. Thank you in advance
for your service!

Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen

Read More / Registration Link

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament.
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann

Read More / Registration form

Cold Weather Update

We will be experiencing some cold weather this upcoming week. In
efforts to make sure we keep buildings warm, please close windows,
remove all furniture away from vents, and do not prop any doors. If
you are experiencing any heating issues please make sure you contact
your CA as soon as possible.

Contact: Tamia Davis


https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application Workshop Flyer.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/NOMINATION APPLICATION 2019_0.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/FTR Sign Up Flyer %281%29_0.png
tinyurl.com/roar19
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
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